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Building Inspections - Fwd: Re: Pre demolition inspection for 32 Turner, #2014-00067

From: Tammy Munson

To: Ann Machado; Building Inspections

Date: 1/17/2014 12:17 PM

Subject: Fwd: Re: Pre demolition inspection for 32 Turner, #2014-00067

Is it all part of one permit? If so, I would keep it an alteration.

>>> Building Inspections 1/17/2014 12:16 PM >>>
So this should remain a demo permit since she's done all the work for a demo permit anyway? I'm just making sure in
the future, I know what I'm talking about.

>>> Tammy Munson 1/17/2014 12:13 PM >>>
I would schedule one for that.

>>> Building Inspections 1/17/2014 12:06 PM >>>
This is the project description:

Demolition of the rear section of the building - approx. 16" x 19' and the rear enclosed entry - (internal demo under
permit #2013-02663) - apply for separate permit to rebuild.
I have attached a photo of the part that is to be "demo"ed.

>>> Tammy Munson 1/17/2014 11:57 AM >>>
It really depends on the scope of work. Is it interior demo, small porch demo, etc?

>>> Ann Machado 1/17/2014 7:57 AM >>>
Brad,

I guess that it is Tammy's call.

Ann

>>> Building Inspections 1/16/2014 3:33 PM >>>

Ann, I didn't think this was even supposed to be a demo permit, because it's not a complete structure demo, but
removing a portion of an existing structure. I actually sent the applicant an e-mail stating this. and provided her a
residential application. For this to be a demo permit (demo of complete structure) how would it be inspected if there
will still be portions of the building still intact while being constructed? I was under the impression an inspection of a

demo was to check on making sure utilities are shut off, etc?

Am [ just confused?
-Brad.

>>> Ann Machado 1/16/2014 1:06 PM >>>
Please schedule a pre-demolition inspection for 32 Turner Street, Permit #2014-00067.

Thanks.

Ann
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